
TO: Idaho Files 

FROM: D. L. Nielson 

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH 
RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

UURI 
EARTH SCIENCE LABORATORY 

391 CHIPETA WAY. SUITE A 
SALT LAKE CITY. UTAH 84108 

801-581-5283 

January 10, 1979 

MEMORANDUM 

SUBJECT: Rumored hot well near Gray's Lake and Big Elk Mtn. 

GL04205 

Phillips Petroleum was contacted concerning a rumor of a hot Conoco well 
(4000F) near Gray's Lake in Idaho. Joe Beal of Phillips indicated that Conoco 
has a land position north of of theirs on the west Shore of Gray's Lake The 
well may have been permitted to American Quesar. e: ,(I 

In the same area, a Pan American Petroleum well on Big Elk Mtn. south of 
Palisades Reservoir (T2S, R44E, sec. 24) reported a maximum temperature of 
2880 F at 9722'6 hours after circulation. This data is also somewhat suspect. 

DLN/smk 

cc: Mike Wright 
Duncan Foley 
Debbie Struhsacker 
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Dennis L. Nielson 
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EXPLANATION 

@ 
Area selected by geother­
mometry (area numbers are 
found in tables 1, 2 and 3 
and refer to springs or wells 
with indicated aquifer tem­
peratures of 1400 C or higher) 

o 
Area selected by geology 

1 
0 50 Miles 
I I 

FIGURE 6. Areas sp. lected for future study. 
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